
Here is the read-out of the vote on the McCain amendment. Good result. 
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RELEASE 
IN PART 
B5,B6 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Verma, Richard R <VermaRR@state.goy> 
Saturday, December 18, 2010 4:09 PM 

Fw: McCain-Barrasso amendment to the preamble of the New START Treaty NOT 
ADOPTED 37 - 59 

  

Sorry for all the emails! 

B5 

B6 
From: Terrell, Louisa [mailto: 
Sent: Saturday, December 18, 2010 04:03 PM 
To: Verma, Richard R; Turk, David M 
Subject: Fw: McCain-Barrasso amendment to the preamble of the New START Treaty NOT ADOPTED 37 - 59 

From: Eckhouse, Sara 
Sent: Sat Dec 18 15:56:12 2010 
Subject: McCain-Barrasso amendment to the preamble of the New START Treaty NOT ADOPTED 37 - 59 

McCain-Barrasso amendment to the preamble of the New START Treaty (#4814, to amend the preamble to strike 
language regarding the interrelationship between strategic offensive arms and strategic defensive arms—missile 
defense) NOT ADOPTED by a vote of 37 to 59 

*NB: Adopting the amendment is subject to a majority threshold 

R's Voting No: 
Bennett (UT) 
Lugar 
Voinovich 

D's Voting Yea: 
Lieberman 

Not Voting:  
Bunning 
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Gregg 

Hatch 

Manchin 

Sara Eckhouse / The White House / Office of Legislative Affairs 
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